

1st Draft - Pension Asset Expert Panel - Business Case

From: "Provis, Ian (TBS)" <ian.provis@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKinnon, Lorrie (TBS)" <lorrie.mackinnon@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Korn, Paul (TBS)" <paul.korn@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)" <mercedes.sawosch@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Oct 2016 17:28:09 -0400
Attachments: Pension Asset Expert Panel - Business Case.docx (479.43 kB)

Hi Lorrie

We have pulled together a basic document to support the TB approval based on the requirements in the AAD chapter 2

As there is still lots of decision to make on remuneration and members we simply said we will address this before they are appointed

Do you think it is enough or would you like us to expand on it with standard business case content like options, risk analysis etc.

Thanks
Ian